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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Department of Justice
Hashington, D. C. 20530 .

Dear Mr. Hoover. )

I would 1like to acknowledge receipt of your 1etter
dated February 4, 1964, enclosing two copies of a communica-
tion prepared by your Dallas Office dated February 2, 1964,
incorporating the interview of Reverend Dickinson as well as
the results of your investigation.

Your continued cooperation 1s greatly appreciated. .
Sincerely, ’
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J. Jee Rankin - - .
General Counsel
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